
Public Health Advisory Committee – November 13, 2023   Page 1 of 2 

 

 

PUBLIC HEALTH ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

CITY HALL EAST - 300 W. MAIN STREET, 2ND FLOOR ESD 

TRAINING ROOM 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 13, 2023 AT 6:30 PM 

AGENDA 

CALL TO ORDER 

AGENDA ITEMS 

Citizens may speak for up to five minutes on any item not on the agenda by completing and submitting a 

speaker card. 

1. Minutes of  the August 14, 2023  Public Health Advisory Committee Meeting 

 

2. Review of Quarterly Report 

 

3. Get Fit GP Updates 

 

4. Application for Municipal Setting Designation for 1201 Ave H East, 1205 Avenue H East, 

1152 N. Great Southwest Parkway, and Certain Nearby City Right-of-Way 

5. Review of 2024 PHAC Meeting Dates 

 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Citizens may speak during Citizen Comments for up to five minutes on any item not on the agenda by 

completing and submitting a speaker card. 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

The Grand Prairie City Hall is accessible to people with disabilities. If you need assistance in 

participating in this meeting due to a disability as defined under the ADA, please call 972-237-8055 or 

email cmendez@gptx.org at least three (3) business days prior to the scheduled meeting to request an 

accommodation. 

Certification 

1



Public Health Advisory Committee – November 13, 2023   Page 2 of 2 

In accordance with Chapter 551, Subchapter C of the Government Code, V.T.C.A, the Public Health 

Advisory Committee agenda was prepared and posted November 10, 2023. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Cindy Mendez, Public Health & Environmental Quality 

Director 

 

2



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 11/13/23 

PRESENTER: Keith Fletcher, Chariman 

TITLE: Minutes of  the August 14, 2023  Public Health Advisory Committee 

Meeting 

REVIEWING 

COMMITTEE: 

 

  

 

3

Item 1.



 
 

PUBLIC HEALTH ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MINUTES: AUGUST 14, 2023 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: 

Mary Linicomn     Keith Fletcher     Max Coleman    Carol Landrum    Xochitl Rodriguez      

 

STAFF:  

Cindy Mendez, Public Health & Environmental Quality Director 

Werner Rodriguez, Public Health Manager 

Patricia Shull, Public Health Nurse 

 

 

Call to Order: 

The meeting was called to order by Keith Fletcher at 6:34 pm with a quorum present.  

 

 

I. Review Minutes – The last public health meeting was held February 13, 2023. Ms. 

Rodriguez motioned to approve minutes, seconded by Mr. Coleman, all were in favor.  

 

II. Review of Quarterly Reports – The 2nd and 3rd quarterly reports were reviewed by the 

committee and staff. A question was raised regarding the amount of STDs in November 

and December of 2022.  Mr. Coleman motioned to approve the reports, seconded by Ms. 

Linicomn, all were in favor. 

 

III. Get Fit GP 2023 – Get Fit GP is in its 10th year.  Reviewed the 2023 events of February 

through July and discussed upcoming events.  Ms. Mendez requested that board members 

attend at least one event during the year. 

 

IV. Community Health Assessment – Dr. Teresita Oaks, Director of Community Health 

Programs at Parkland discussed the 2022 Community Health Needs Assessment and how 

data was collected and utilized. The report was handed out to members and was told that 

the report is also available on-line.  Dr. Oaks said that the report is required every three 

years under the Affordable Care Act and defines the community, identifies the disparities, 

solicits community input, and identifies health needs.  Some conclusions were that African 

Americans and Hispanics have the highest poverty rates, there is low access to food and 

primary care, and high mortgage forbearance in some areas of the county.  Grand Prairie 

has a higher insured rate than Texas.  There is a 20 year mortality age difference between 

the highest and lowest health indicators and that these two areas are less than 5 miles apart. 

Most common causes of death are heart disease, cancer, and cerebrovascular diseases.  In 

4

Item 1.



2020, the number one cause of death among Hispanics was COVID.  Community Health 

concerns include chronic diseases, mental health, and preventative health.   

 

V. Municipal Setting Designation – This item was tabled until the November 2023 meeting. 

 

Adjournment – With no other questions or comments, Mr. Fletcher motioned to adjourn and Mr. 

Coleman seconded. The motion was passed with all present voting yes. The meeting was adjourned 

at 8:01 pm. 

 

In accordance with Chapter 551, Subchapter C of the Government Code, V.T.C.A, the PHAC 

Board agenda was prepared and posted on August 10, 2023. 

 

 

 

Director of Public Health & Environmental Quality 

5

Item 1.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 11/13/23 

PRESENTER: Keith Fletcher, Chairman 

TITLE: Review of Quarterly Report 

REVIEWING 

COMMITTEE: 

 

  

 

6

Item 2.



Public Health Advisory Committee 

4th Quarter Report

November 13, 2023

Dallas County Clinic Visits Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23

Communicable Disease 79 56 100 33 86 43 56 37 85

 Immunizations & Well Child 62 64 64 66 57 60 97 162 207

Sexually Transmitted Diseases 19 16 15 9 NR NR NR NR NR

Tuberculosis 40 34 39 34 43 50 42 72 11

Laboratory 38 143 198 217 384 297 478 833 1171

Special Clinics & Foreign Travel 4 1 4 5 NR NR NR NR NR

Total Served 242 314 420 147 570 450 673 1104 1475

* other services included 673 2949

Gas Drilling Current though March 2023

Number of Padsites 42*

Number of Wells Proposed 206

Number of Wells Drilled 157

Number of Wells Producing 157

*Hardrock Padsite Approved January 2023

Complaints Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23

    Food Service 5 4 8 2 9 9 8 13 7

    Child Care 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0

    Swimming Pools 0 1 0 1 1 1 0 0 1

    Mosquitoes 0 0 5 3 7 10 12 3 2

    Drinking Water 1 1 1 0 1 0 4 2 0

    Storm Water 18 12 20 15 20 13 16 36 9

    Gas Drilling 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Industrial Pretreatment Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23 Jul-23 Aug-23 Sep-23

Industrial Inspections Performed 4 15 6 13 14 16 29 28 26

206

157

157

Current though Sept 2023

42*

206

157

157

*Hardrock Padsite Approved January 2023*Hardrock Padsite Approved January 2023

Current though June 2023

42*

7

Item 2.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 11/13/23 

PRESENTER: Cindy Mendez, Public Health & Environmental Quality Director 

TITLE: Get Fit GP Updates 

  

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Review 

  

 

 

 

 

 

8

Item 3.



9

Item 3.



10

Item 3.



August 2023
Cyclin with the Mayor Cancelled due to Heat

Seguin Elementary Open House YMCA Back to School Fair

11

Item 3.



September 2023

12

Item 3.



September 2023

GP Animal Services Birthday Bash National Night Out Kick Off Party

13

Item 3.



October 2023

6

14

Item 3.



October 2023
NNO – Shotwell Life Center

7

15

Item 3.



Pink Out
October 14, 2023

16

Item 3.



17

Item 3.



18

Item 3.



19

Item 3.



20

Item 3.



21

Item 3.



Coming Up Next

22

Item 3.



THANK YOU

23

Item 3.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 11/13/23 

REQUESTER: Cindy Mendez 

PRESENTER: Cindy Mendez, Public Health & Environmental Quality Director 

TITLE: Application for Municipal Setting Designation for 1201 Ave H East, 

1205 Avenue H East, 1152 N. Great Southwest Parkway, and Certain 

Nearby City Right-of-Way 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Recommend Approval 

  

ANALYSIS:  1205 E. Avenue H, formerly Solvay Polymers, in conjunction with the 2 other neighboring 

properties referenced above, has requested an ordinance from the Grand Prairie City Council to restrict 

potable, shallow groundwater use under the designated properties that have been contaminated with low 

levels of trichloroethene and petroleum hydrocarbons from off site sources.  This application will be 

considered by City Council. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

24

Item 4.



G
R

O
U

N
D

W
A

T
E

R
 P

L
U

M
E

S
 I

N
 G

P

25

Item 4.



6 MSDS

Lockheed Martin

Valeo Climate Control

Bollinger/ARA

902 Fountain Pkwy

City of Grand Prairie

Pinnace Brands

26 Documented Plumes

26

Item 4.



M U N I C I P A L  
S E T T I N G  
D E S I G N A T I O N  
A P P L I C A T I O N

PHAC

NOVEMBER 13, 2023

27

Item 4.



WHAT IS A MSD?

● In 2003, the Texas Legislature passed a Municipal Setting Designation 

(MSD) statute which created a new alternative for persons addressing 

the groundwater contamination they were responsible for causing, as 

well as for persons who “volunteer” to address groundwater 

contamination. 

● An MSD is an official state designation given to property within a 

municipality or its extraterritorial jurisdiction which certifies that 

designated groundwater at the property is not used as potable water. 

28

Item 4.



KEY TERMS

Groundwater
Water located beneath 

the surface of the 
ground

Aquifer
Contains groundwater 

that can yield a useable 

quantity of water using a 

water well

Potable Water
Water used for drinking, 

cooking, bathing or 

showering, and for 

irrigating crops intended 

for human consumption

29

Item 4.



CONTENTS OF THIS TEMPLATE
You can delete this slide when you’re done editing the presentation

Fonts To view this template correctly in PowerPoint, download and install the fonts we used

Used and alternative resources An assortment of graphic resources that are suitable for use in this presentation

Thanks slide You must keep it so that proper credits for our design are given

Colors All the colors used in this presentation

Icons and infographic resources These can be used in the template, and their size and color can be edited

Editable presentation theme You can edit the master slides easily. For more info, click here

For more info:
SLIDESGO | BLOG | FAQs

You can visit our sister projects:
FREEPIK | FLATICON | STORYSET | WEPIK | VIDEVO

30

Item 4.

https://slidesgo.com/slidesgo-school/presentation-tips/how-to-edit-the-master-slides-in-our-templates?utm_source=slidesgo_template&utm_medium=referral-link&utm_campaign=how-to-edit-the-master-slides-in-our-templates&utm_term=slidesgo-school&utm_content=how-to-edit-the-master-slides-in-our-templates
https://bit.ly/3A1uf1Q
http://bit.ly/30B07Gq
http://bit.ly/33VAFh3
https://www.freepik.com/?utm_source=slidesgo_template&utm_medium=referral-link&utm_campaign=promo-slide&utm_term=slidesgo&utm_content=freepik
https://www.flaticon.com/?utm_source=slidesgo_template&utm_medium=referral-link&utm_campaign=promo-slide&utm_term=slidesgo&utm_content=flaticon
https://storyset.com/?utm_source=slidesgo_template&utm_medium=referral-link&utm_campaign=promo-slide&utm_term=slidesgo&utm_content=storyset
https://wepik.com/?utm_source=slidesgo_template&utm_medium=referral-link&utm_campaign=promo-slide&utm_term=slidesgo&utm_content=wepik
https://www.videvo.net/?utm_source=slidesgo_template&utm_medium=referral-link&utm_campaign=sg_resources&utm_content=videvo


31

Item 4.



A MSD ONLY 
ADDRESSES 
POTABLE 
WATER 
SOURCES

Other environmental issues:

❑ The owner/developer must still address 

environmental impacts to groundwater 

that are not related to potable water use:

❑ Dermal contact 

❑ Vapor Intrusion

❑ Impact to ecological receptors (such as a 

river)

❑ Soil contamination  

32

Item 4.



WHY SELECT A MSD?

Benefit to City

✓ Protects public health by disallowing the use of 

the water.

✓ In some cases, the responsible party for the 

contamination can not be defined and the 

property can not be sold or put back into use 

without a MSD.

Benefit to Applicant

✓ A municipal setting designation may 

significantly reduce the cost, time and 

uncertainty in satisfying the state’s 

environmental remediation requirements.

33

Item 4.



CIT Y’S ROLE

Before the Texas Commission on 
Environmental Quality certifies a 
municipal setting designation, the city 
where it is located must prohibit use of 
“designated groundwater” for potable 
purposes. 

If the Texas Commission on Environmental 
Quality approves a municipal setting 
designation, the owner of the site may 
complete remediation activities without 
meeting the protective concentration level 
for ingestion of groundwater.

34

Item 4.



MSD APPLICATION 
RECIEVED

Applicant:  LCG21 1205 Avenue H 

East, LLC  (formerly Solvay 

Polymers)

Includes 4 properties:  1201 Avenue 

H East, 1205 Avenue H East, City 

ROW & 1152 N. Great Southwest 

Pkwy

Acres:  7.313

35

Item 4.



Properties for which the plume lies 

beneath other than 1205 Avenue H East

36

Item 4.



37

Item 4.



DATES

● November 15, 2023 – Public 

Meeting at 6:30 pm at City 

Hall

● December 4, 2023  - Public 

Safety, Health & 

Environment Committee

● January 23, 2024– Public 

Hearing at City Council

● Recommendation to City 

Council:  Approve

● Considerations:

○ Plume is from off-site 

sources, likely the 

railroad which did not 

participate

○ No treatment options 

available to reduce 

groundwater 

contamination

○ Industrial area

○ No wells used for 

potable use 38

Item 4.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 11/13/23 

PRESENTER: Cindy Mendez, Public Health & Environmental Quality Director 

TITLE: Review of 2024 PHAC Meeting Dates 

REVIEWING 

COMMITTEE: 

 

  

 

39

Item 5.



 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

 
PUBLIC HEALTH ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

 
CITY HALL - 300 W. MAIN ST  

CONFERENCE ROOM C – CITY HALL EAST 
 

Begins at 6:30 p.m. 
 

2024 MEETING DATES 
 

MONDAY, FEB 12 

 

 MONDAY, MAY 13 
                   

MONDAY, AUGUST 19 

 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 11 

40

Item 5.


	Top
	Item 1.	Minutes
	PHAC Review of Minutes 081423
	PHAC Minutes 08.14.23

	Item 2.	Quarterly Report
	PHAC Quarterly Report Review
	4th Quarter 2023 

	Item 3.	Get Fit GP
	PHAC Get Fit GP Updates
	Get Fit Updates PHAC 111323

	Item 4.	Municipal Setting Designation
	Municipal Setting Designation Application for 1205 E Avenue H
	MSD PUBLIC MEETING AVE H PHAC NOV 13 2023

	Item 5.	Proposed 2024 Meeting Dates
	PHAC 2024 Meeting Dates
	PHAC 2024 MTG Dates

	Bottom

